

IESO Slide in Deck for Cabinet

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>
Cc: "Picard, Michel" <mpicard@kpmg.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 26 Feb 2017 20:42:01 -0500

Re: the IESO slide that is included in the deck for tomorrow morning – the first bullet of issue #2 currently states:

“ Rates are established by or are subject to approval by an independent, third-party regulator ”

Given our discussion on this last call re: OEB not being considered independent of the Province, can you adjust the wording please and let Energy know.

Thanks,

Cindy